APPENDIX 3 - REPRESENTATIONS









Re: Objection: M&G alliances LTD to open Stanmore place food market HA7
1BT

license <licensing@harrow.gov.uk>
Wed 31/03/2021 14:50

To: Mahad Ahmed |G

Dear Mahad Ahmed,

Thank you for your e-mail. For your representations to be accepted your have to provide
your full address. Please send the details to me or "licensing@harrow.gov.uk" by the end
of tomorrow,

Yours sincerely,

Mr A. Lisowski,

Licensing Officer, Harrow Council.

Mahad Ahmed [

Sent: 16 March 2021 14:30
To: license <licensing@harrow.gov.uk>
Subject: Objection: M&G alliances LTD to open Stanmore place food market HA7 18T

Dear Sir/Madam,

| reside in Stanmore place in _

| object to the application made by M&G alliances LTD to open Stanmore place food
market HA7 1BT

Our objection

1- To protect children from harm this store only 50 feet away from nursery and selling
alcohol next to it

2- this will increase public nuisance and anti-social behaviour in our estate

3- this store will increase traffic from out side development it will harm our public safety

We have canons parade just near by less than two mins walk with all the shopping needs
please no more.

Thanks

Rgds
Mahad Ahmed






















Re: Stanmore place food market objection

Vijay Bhagattjee
Wed 24/03/2021 17:29

To: license <licensing@harrow.gov.uk>

Vijay Bhagattjee

On 24 Mar 2021, at 16:49, license <licensing@harrow.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Vijay Bhagattjee,

Further to my e-mail below, the Council can only accept your representations
if you tell us your address. The Legislation for licences requires a person
making representations to provide their name and address. Please send me
your address. If | have not received your address by the end of day, 1st April,
your representations will be rejected.

Yours sincerely,

Mr A.ILisowski,

Licensing Officer, Harrow Council.

From: license <licensing@harrow.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 March 2021 16:28

To: Vijay Bhagattjec |

Subject: Re: Stanmore place food market objection

Dear Vijay Bhagattiee,

Thank you for your e-mail. As a result of your representations, and those of
others, the application will be decided upon at a hearing of the Council's
Licensing Panel. You will receive further information in due course.

Yours sincerely,

Mr A. Lisowski,

Licensing Officer, Harrow Council.













1- To protect children from harm this store only 50 feet away from nursery and
selling alcohol next to it

2- this will increase public nuisance and anti-social behaviour in our estate

3- this store will increase traffic from out side development it will harm our public
salety

Concetta Bubici

Stanmore place resident

‘The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is intended for the named
recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error please notify its originator and
delete this email immediately. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this
message is strictly forbidden. Views expressed within this email are those of the
individual and not necessarily those of Harrow Council.

Harrow Council monitors all electronic mail it receives for Policy compliance and to
protect its systems including anti-spam and anti-virus measures. Electronic mail does not
guarantee delivery or notification of non-delivery. Contact the intended recipient(s) by
other means should confirmation of receipt be important. All traffic may be subject to
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.






Re: Food Market, Stanmore Place.

Jagat Chatteree

Wed 24/03/2021 1809
To: license <licensing@harrow.gov.uk>

Sent from my iPhone

On 24 Mar 2021, at 17:02, license <licensing@harrow.gov.uk> wrote:

Dear Jagat Chatterjee,

Further to my earlier e-mail about the Food Market at Stanmore Place, before
your representations can be accepted, the Council needs to know your
address. This is a requirement set down in the Legislation for licences. Please
let me know your address by the close of day, 1st April, 2021If | haven't
received your address by then your representations will be rejected.

Yours sincerely,

Mr A. Lisowski,

Licensing Officer, Harrow Council.

‘The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is intended for
the named recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error please
notify its originator and delete this email immediately. Unauthorised use,
disclosure, copying or alteration of this message is strictly forbidden. Views
expressed within this email are those of the individual and not necessarily
those of Harrow Council.

Harrow Council monitors all electronic mail it receives for Policy compliance
and to protect its systems including anti-spam and anti-virus measures.
Electronic mail does not guarantee delivery or notification of non-delivery.
Contact the intended recipient(s) by other means should confirmation of
receipt be important. All traffic may be subject to recording and/or
monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.












1- To protect children from harm this store only 50 feet away from nursery and selling
alcohol next to it

2- this will increase public nuisance and anti-social behaviour in our estate

3- this store will increase traffic from outside development it will harm our public safety

Thanks,

Rajen Gokani

‘The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and is intended for the named
recipient(s) only. If you have received this email in error please notify its originator and
delete this email immediately. Unauthorised use, disclosure, copying or alteration of this
message is strictly forbidden. Views expressed within this email are those of the
individual and not necessarily those of Harrow Council.

Harrow Council monitors all electronic mail it receives for Policy compliance and to
protect its systems including anti-spam and anti-virus measures. Electronic mail does not
guarantee delivery or notification of non-delivery. Contact the intended recipient(s) by
other means should confirmation of receipt be important. All traffic may be subject to
recording and/or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.






















































2- As the business will be open to all customers, this is likely to lead to increased litter
and anti-social behaviour on the premises. Therefore, the application should be
disallowed on the basis of our being harmful to public safety and for the prevention of
crime and disorder and prevention of public nuisance. Residents in this development are
already subject to anti social behaviour (see news items below) and attached photos.

Canons Park stabbing :
hittps://www mylondon.news/news/west-london-news/canons-park-stabbina-harrow-
live-16885655.amp

Assault with a knife on this development :
https://harrowonline.org/2021/03/07/police-remain-in-stanmore-to-preserve-evidence-

foilowing-assault/

Photos of discarded alcohol containers on and around the development :

Image
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